
 
I can say that the police do not provide witness statements to anyone outside of the criminal justice process
and not to third parties. The only person who is entitled a copy of the “crime report” would be the victim.
 
Kind regards
 
DC Colin HARE
 
From: Aurelie Burmann [mailto:ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk] 
Sent: 20 September 2017 16:54
To: Gavin Stuart ‐ YE <Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk>; Cahill Pat P ‐ YE <Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk>
Cc: Hare Colin ‐ YE <Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17
 
Hi all,
 
Is there any update on this police disclosure ?
Our resident is still waiting for this information for a transfer management.
Thanks for your cooperation.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Aurelie Burmann
North Neighbourhood ‐ Case Manager
L&Q |The Grange| 100 High Street| Southgate| N14 6BN
T. 0300 456 9998
F.0800 619 0213
Aburmann@lqgroup.org.uk
http://www.lqgroup.org.uk
 

Description: Email signature graphic

 
 
 
From: Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 14 September 2017 15:05
To: Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk
Cc: Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk; Aurelie Burmann
Subject: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17
 
Hi Pat,
 
Can you help with the below disclosure request?
 
Cheers
 
| PC Stuart Gavin 548YE | Edmonton Green DWO |
| Edmonton Police Station |
| Fore Street | N9 0PW | 
| Office: 020 8345 3308 |
| E­mail: stuart.gavin@met.pnn.police.uk |
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